Arboretum Neighbourhood Board Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 2 February 2011 at the Madeley Centre, Rosehill Street

Present:

Councillor Farhatullah Khan (Chairman)	
Councillor Shiraz Khan	
Imke Goalby	

Ashley Waterhouse

Zia Bhatti Inspector Richard Keene Mohammed Sharief Sajda Kausar Monica Bailey Fasal Hussain Derby City Council Derby City Council Derby City Council- Neighbourhood Manager Community Champion & Resident Board Member Derby City Council, Youth Service Derbyshire Police Voluntary Sector Board Member NHS Derby City Resident Board Member Resident Board Member

In Attendance

Adele Styles Michael McNaught Karin Aberg Mark Todd Ashley Lewis Arboretum Resident Arboretum Park Manager Derby City Council- Parks Chair NHS Derby City Streetpride

1.	Welcome, Introduction and Apologies Councillor Farhatullah Khan welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions took place. Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Fareed Hussain, Inspector Darren Roberts, Simon Keeling, Rosey Gordon, Tahira Waseem, Gulfraz Nawaz, Shazia Parveen, Rosey Gordon	
2.	Declarations of Personal and/or Prejudicial Interest There were no declarations of interest received.	
3.	Declarations of late items LDF Core Strategy Report	
4.	 Minutes of the Previous Meeting and Matters Arising Councillor Shiraz Khan said he was at the meeting, but this was not reflected in the minutes. The Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 16th December 2010 were noted as an accurate record of meeting. Matters Arising There were no matters arising. 	

5.	Arboretum Neighbourhood Board Budgets 2010/2011	
	5.3.2 Community Budget Applications for funding	
	The Board recommended to fund the following from the Community Budget:	
	 Arboretum Bowls Pavilion £1000.00 Roma Pupils Road Safety Project £650.00 The Roma Pupils Road Safety Project is subject to the following questions being answered satisfactory: How is the project targeting the Roma Young People What will be done specifically in the Arboretum Ward Normanton Park Orienteering- £269.06 (An additional £240.94 will be funded through the Highways, Youth and Community Safety Budget, the total funding recommended towards this project is £510) 	
	5.4.2. Highways, Youth and Community Safety budget	
	The Board agreed to fund the following from the Highways, Youth and Community Safety budget:	
	Normanton Park Orienteering- £240.94 (An additional £269.06 will be funded through the Community Budget, the total funding recommended towards this project is £510) Further funding towards installation 8 meter lampposts £782.75 They agreed to go with the cheaper option of supply of an additional column within three meters of current column to allow for all requested columns to be funded. Ashley Lewis will pay for the Moore Street Column from the Streetpride Devolved budget.	
	 The Board rejected the following applications for funding: Car Seat Safety Checks- The Board felt it was low value for money. This project could be incorporated into the Roma Pupils Road Safety Checks. Flytipping princess Street- The flytipping has occurred on private land which the Board felt should not be funded through public funds. Ashley Lewis said he would liaise with lan Donnelley from Environmental Protection regarding potential other solutions. No Ball Games Signs- As there currently is no Anti Social Behaviour related to ball games taking place on Arboretum Square, the Board felt this was not currently a priority. 	
6.	Absentee Landlords	
	Adele Styles raised the issue of absentee landlords, and the	

 Imke presented the Arboretum Board Subgroups progress report. A highways subgroup has been arranged for 16th 	
Arboretum Board Subgroups Progress Report	
Zia Bhatti mentioned that local young people who attended the voices in action event had also been invited to the Shadow Youth Board Consultation event, so hoped their views would be fed in to the Board through the panels.	
Monica Bailey fed back that she attended the 'Voices in Action' event in December. She had felt it was really useful to listen to the young peoples views and felt it was important these would be fed back to the Arboretum Board.	
Inspector Keene agreed to look into the possibility of an ASB closure order on the property Adele referred to, to set an example to other landlords that this behaviour is unaccentable	Khan Inspector Keene
The Councillors agreed to raise these issues with the relevant portfolio holder.	Farhatullah Khan and Shiraz
Because of the high amount of properties with similar problems housing standards and other agencies haven't got the capacity to deal with the issues quickly. They also face issues around quick turn over of tenancy, which means that they cannot prosecute because tenants would have moved away before enough evidence is gathered.	Clir
She added that issues such as these were widespread across Normanton and Arboretum, and it causes people to move away from the neighbourhood.	
Problems include anti social behaviour, noise nuisance, overcrowdedness, flytipping and more.	
	 overcrowdedness, flytipping and more. She added that issues such as these were widespread across Normanton and Arboretum, and it causes people to move away from the neighbourhood. Because of the high amount of properties with similar problems housing standards and other agencies haven't got the capacity to deal with the issues quickly. They also face issues around quick turn over of tenancy, which means that they cannot prosecute because tenants would have moved away before enough evidence is gathered. The Councillors agreed to raise these issues with the relevant portfolio holder. Inspector Keene agreed to look into the possibility of an ASB closure order on the property Adele referred to, to set an example to other landlords that this behaviour is unacceptable. Feed back Voices in Action Monica Bailey fed back that she attended the 'Voices in Action' event in December. She had felt it was really useful to listen to the young peoples views and felt it was important these would be fed back to the Arboretum Board. Zia Bhatti mentioned that local young people who attended the voices in action event had also been invited to the Shadow Youth Board Consultation event, so hoped their views would be fed in to the Board through the panels.

	Zia Bhatti mentioned that a Shadow Youth Board Consultation Event would take place on 3 rd February 2011. He expected around 50 to 100 young people to take part in the event. The young people attending the event will be encouraged to take part in the Shadow Youth Board.	
10.	 Neighbourhood Youth Justice Panels Imke explained about the 'Neighbourhood Youth Justice Panels', which provide an opportunity for the Youth Offending Service (Community Safety Partnership) and Neighbourhood Boards to work collaboratively and pilot these panels. Aims of the Panel are to: § provide a place where young offenders would have to explain their actions to their victims in front of community volunteers from the local neighbourhood. § direct a way forward for young people who have admitted to low level crime or anti-social behaviour. § allow a discussion to take place with the young person as to the circumstances of the offence and the reasons behind the offence and to encourage the young person to take responsibility for their actions. § work with the young person to draw up a contract including a programme of activities aimed at repairing 	
	 the harm caused by the offence addressing the causes of the offending behaviour. Improve public awareness as to the work of the criminal justice system. 	
	All community volunteers would be trained by the Youth Offending Service before taking part in the initiative.	
	Imke asked if the Board would be interested in piloting this project, and if so, if there were any volunteers for these panels.	
	Monica Bailey said she had received training for the city wide Youth Justice Panel but was never asked to take part. She would be interested in taking part in the local initiative. Adele Styles asked if non board member residents could be on the panel. Imke said they could. Adele said she would be interested. Ashley Waterhouse had already left the meeting, but it was suggested Imke should contact him to ask if he is interested in attending. Councillor Farhatullah Khan also expressed an interest.	
11.	Devolved Budget Streetpride 2011-2012	
	Ashley Lewis presented a devolved budget prioritised list, based on the prioritisation exercise held at the December meeting.	

	ers agreed to recommend the priorities on the	e
Work requested	mmittee. These were:	
MISCELLANEO	US	
Recycling packs for	schools (to include info on recycling, some ed products etc). Supported by Recycling	
GROUNDS MAIL	NTENANCE/TREES	
Landscaping of land Street/Yates Drive)	next to Arboretum Primary School (on Yates	
GRIT BINS		
Supply of grit bin on to the railings of the	junction of Rosehill Street and Holmes Street (next Mosque)	
	junction of Rosehill Street and Wilfred Street corner next to bollard)	
	junction of Rosehill Street and Madeley Street xt to wall behind phone box)	
	junction of Silverhill Road and Society Place the tree pit outside the public house)	
BINS		
Installation of a floor stop at the front of ly	mounted bin on Osmaston Road (next to the bus vy Square)	
STREET CLEAN	ISING	
flat bed truck to serv include Grange Stre and Haslemere Cou Belgrave Street, Das Bainbrigge Street. 3 Crescent, Reeves R	vs in the area x 4 or hire of compactor vehicle and the these streets. 1. Reginald Street to et, Grayling Street, Boden Street, Norfolk Street rt. 2. Bainbrigge Street to include Moore Street, shwood Street, Salisbury Street,t and Upper . Shaftesbury Sports Centre to include Shaftesbury oad, Leacroft Road, Olivier Street, Augusta Street t, Cambridge Street 4. TBC	
Additional gully emp	tying on Rosehill Street and surrounding roads	
Additional street clea	ansing hours 'banked' for use throughout the year.	
	n in specific 'hot spot' areas of Arboretum ward.	
PARKING		
and surrounding stre		
Infants schools on R	-	
HIGHWAYS/TR	AFFIC MANAGEMENT	
Spa Lane footway (Overlaying uneven areas with 4mm material)	
	ent OR installation of a tree pit surrounding the on Normanton Road (outside the old Kwik-Save inded by fencing).	

Densints the neuropent sutside 20 Deschill Otrest	
Installation of direction signs to Cummings Street car park	
Installation of Billy and Belinda bollards on Reginald Street leading up to St James Junior School and Rosehill Infants School	
ROAD SAFETY AND SUSTAINABLE TRAVEL	
Young Driver Safety Campaign - targets the 17-25 years age group who are at greatest risk of traffic accidents. Can be targeted at traffic hotspots and during the most common months for accidents.	
Be Safe Be Seen Campaign. Distribution of reflectors to children of 9 or under.	
ASB MEASURES	
Installation of 8m column for camera on Moore Street - at the junction with Bainbrigge Street	
The list is subject to change, as feasibility of the projects have not been considered at this stage. Costs are estimated to be above the £20,000 available in the budget. Ashley Lewis will feed back any changes made following further investigation into the projects.	
Petition Portland Street	
Councillor Farhatullah Khan reported back on the petition received by Normanton Board concerning resident only parking on Portland Street. He added that the Arboretum Board has been invited to submit recommendations on the petition, as part of the area discussed in the petition is in the Arboretum ward.	
Imke was asked to feed back the following recommendation on behalf of the Arboretum Board: The Arboretum Board is not in favour of 'resident only scheme' as they feel this will not resolve the issue. They recommend that Highways continue to explore alternative options and continue their dialogue with the petitioner.	IG
Late Items	
Local Development Framework: Revised approach and timetable for Core Strategy development Imke reported back on the revised approach and time table for the core strategy. This revised approach would include further consultation and it was requested that for Arboretum this takes place at the Arboretum neighbourhood Forum at St Chads School in March. The Board agreed for the consultation to take place at their March forum.	
	Installation of Billy and Belinda bollards on Reginald Street leading up to St James Junior School and Rosehill Infants School ROAD SAFETY AND SUSTAINABLE TRAVEL Young Driver Safety Campaign - targets the 17-25 years age group who are at greatest risk of traffic accidents. Can be targeted at traffic hotspots and during the most common months for accidents. Be Safe Be Seen Campaign. Distribution of reflectors to children of 9 or under. ASB MEASURES Installation of 8m column for camera on Moore Street - at the junction with Bainbrigge Street The list is subject to change, as feasibility of the projects have not been considered at this stage. Costs are estimated to be above the £20,000 available in the budget. Ashley Lewis will feed back any changes made following further investigation into the projects. Petition Portland Street Councillor Farhatullah Khan reported back on the petition received by Normanton Board concerning resident only parking on Portland Street. He added that the Arboretum Board has been invited to submit recommendations on the petition, as part of the area discussed in the petition is in the Arboretum ward. Imke was asked to feed back the following recommendation on behalf of the Arboretum Board: The Arboretum Board is not in favour of 'resident only scheme' as they feel this will not resolve the issue. They recommend that Highways continue to explore alternative options and continue their dialogue with the petitioner. Late Items Local Development Framework: Revised approach and time table for the core strategy. This revised approach would include further consult

	NHS Derby City Mark Todd attended the meeting to observe the approach to Neighbourhood Working. He invited the Board to ask him any questions they may have. A short dialogue took place.	
14.	Date and Time of Next MeetingThe date of the next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday	
	6 April 2011 at 4.30 pm at the Madeley Centre, Rosehill Street.	